

Mohammad Amin

New York, NY | (646)732-1114 | moalamin@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Full-stack Web Developer that is driven and self-motivated with experience in maintaining codebases and adding to them, as well as designing and creating new products from the ground up. Capable of writing maintainable front and back-end code that meets the needs of clients and stake-holders.

Skills

Languages:

- Ruby
- Javascript / Node
- HTML
- CSS/SASS
- SQL / PostgreSQL
- C++

Libraries / Frameworks:

- RAILS
- Express
- Rspec
- React + Redux
- Bootstrap
- jQuery

Misc:

- GIT
- OOP
- Functional Programming
- TDD
- eCommerce
- Restful API's

Work Experience

Law360 — New York, NY

Web Developer

12/2016 - Present

- Made improvements to internal newsroom application that allow reports to be more productive when writing and pitching articles.
- Added an infinite scroll feature to news based website which increased article views.
- Wrote scrappers which gathers info for internal sales team increasing potential revenue.

Techflex Inc — Sparta, NJ

01/2016 - 12/2016

Full Stack Web Developer

- Rewrote dated ASP e-commerce site to a more modern RAILS stack that is data-driven and adaptable as the company adds more products and services.
- Implemented a RAILS system around an already existing SQL database, including updating queries to be more efficient, restructuring and adding to existing models and tables to make queries faster and giving the site a fresh new look and layout.
- Increased revenue by designing a feature using the Fabric JS library in which users can arrange images and text on a canvas that gets printed on material in the warehouse, including an internal interface for the warehouse to access placed orders and associated files.
- Worked on both front and back-end code in sprints to meet company deadlines and project goals, including adapting to stake-holders opinions and feedback as the projects were being completed.

Einstein Academy of Innovative Learning — New York, NY

11/2014 - 12/2015

Web Designer & Consultant

- Developed and maintained a responsive website using HTML, CSS & Javascript.
- Helped increase growing company's web presence in its initial phases by creating a beautiful, responsive website where clients can get information that was needed to get them engaged in services.
- Designed wireframes/mocks and made UX/UI decisions that were approved by stake-holders and then implemented into the site.
- Used Google analytic to track user behavior on the site and helped advise stake-holders on what was working and was not for the business.

Education

City University of New York - Hunter College

Fall 2015

Bachelor of Arts - Major: Computer Science

Projects

Law360 eNewspaper for Lawyers

<https://law360.com>

eCommerce site for Wirecare:

<https://www.wirecare.com>

Scheduling Website for Sparta Train Station:

<https://www.traincreative.org>

Teptu, nonprofit STEM based research competition:

<http://www.teptu.com>